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Cristen Wall

From: Dustin & Haydee Campbell 
<dustinhaydeecampbell=gmail.com@mail177.sea22.mcdlv.net> on behalf of Dustin & 
Haydee Campbell <dustinhaydeecampbell@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 7:01 AM
To: Cristen Wall
Subject: In Charlotte, Heading to Myrtle Beach, then Orlando!

  

 

DTS in Charlotte 

Dear Cristen, 

 

 Since we arrived back to North Carolina 

we have been certainly engaged. We 

hosted a Discipleship Training School 

Foundational Workshop where Haydee 

and I spoke. This is a training for DTS school leaders and staff to equip them in 

leading/staffing their DTSs. We had YWAM staff come in from many other 

bases around the East Coast. It was very encouraging and productive.  

Last month, we started our DTS here in Charlotte. I am fully involved while 

Haydee is leading a small group (see picture). It is superb to get back to our 

roots and doing what we both love, discipleship. 
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Later on this month, I will be traveling to YWAM Myrtle Beach, SC to speak in 

their DTS on Identity and Relationships. Then in November, as a family we will 

be traveling to Orlando, FL for our YWAM’s Eastern North America 

Gathering  conference. 

 

Thank you for all of you who support us financially and/or pray for us. There is 

no way we could do what we do without you! 

 

With thankful hearts, 

 

Campbell Family 

  

  

Prayer Points: 

- For good health and protection as we travel to Orlando and Myrtle Beach. 

- Wisdom and grace as we homeschool 

- For Dustin as he teaches in YWAM Myrtle Beach DTS 

- for the Staff and students in the YWAM Charlotte DTS 

 

Donate by Card  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 



3

 

Tax Deductible Gifts:  

1. DONATE ONLINE! 

www.WorldOutreach.org/donations 

(follow the prompts) 

2. MAIL CHECKS: 

World Outreach Ministries, Inc. 

P.O. Box B 

Marietta, GA 30061 

(designate for Dustin & Haydee Campbell Fund Code #43) 

3. BILL PAY - via your online banking 
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